Muhammad Maroof Khan

Address: Gulshan-e-Igbal, Karachi Pakistan

Cell: 0343-3141531

Email: muhammadmarufk@gmail.comWebsite: https://mmkportfolio.netlify.app/

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/muhammad-maruf-khan

Github: https://github.com/marufkhancode

ABOUT ME

I am a FrontEnd Developer interested in building usable, useful, well-constructed websites and web apps using Angular and React. My goal is to become associated with an organization where I can utilize my skills and gain further experience while enhancing the company productivity and reputation.

EXPERIENCE

Angular Developer - Sixlogs Technologies, Karachi

June 2022 - April 2024

- Create and setup a project from scratch, customize theme, design and develop project structure and core components.
- Develop a CRM Process with dynamic forms and dynamic table using Angular Reactive Forms and datatable.
- Develop reusable and maintainable angular components and modules.
- Implement Server-side pagination and write unit test cases for components.
- Implement lazy loading, code splitting and caching strategies to improve initial load time and reduce bundle size.
- Code Optimization and code refactoring for old components.
- Integrate REST APIs and Reviewed work produced by peer developers.
- Established and led a team for front-end development, fostering collaboration and achieving project goals.
- Attended daily standup with the team to discuss status updates

Senior Software Engineer - VinnCorp, Karachi

April 2021 - May 2022

- Worked as a TeamLead for a US based client.
- Worked on Angular 9,10 and 11+
- Worked closely with software development and testing team members to design and develop robust solutions to meet client requirements for functionality, scalability and performance.
- Understand & implement complex business requirements.
- Communicate with backend engineers about API requirements and refinements and testing in Postman.
- Worked on building modules from scratch like Forms (Saving, Submission and Approval),
 Notification generation, Dynamic Forms, Graphs, reports (calculation, generation and exporting) using Angular.
- Working on technical documentation & project effort estimation.
- Working on Bitbucket for version control and trello for managing tasks.
- Conducting daily scrum meetings

Software Engineer - *VinnCorp*, *Karachi*

March 2019 - March 2021

- Worked on Angular 8,9 and 10.
- Convert PSD into HTML/CSS & Create Browser Compatibility Layouts.
- Collaborated with designers to create clean interfaces and to optimize the experience and interactions
- Developed user-facing elements proposed by UI/UX designer.
- Implement facebook social login in Angular.
- Implement Firebase Authentication in Angular.
- Implement Firebase Push Notification in Angular.
- Implement web sockets for real time chat application in Angular.
- Implement Chart.js for data visualization in Angular.
- Implement HighCharts for data visualization in Angular.

Associate FrontEnd Developer- VinnCorp, Karachi

October 2018 - March 2019

- Worked on Angular 4,6 and 7
- Develop new Angular Project & Fix bugs related to UI.
- Handle Responsive Web issues using Media Queries and Flex.
- Implement Google Maps JavaScript API in Angular.

Internee - Sudofy, Karachi

August 2018 - October 2018

- Learn Javascript and Angular.
- Develop TODO App, Restaurant App for personal learning in Angular.
- Learn Firebase.

EDUCATION

NED University of Engineering and Technology- *MSCS-IT*

2022 - Present

Al Midrar Institute- (As Safwa) Higher Academics Shariah Program

2018 - 2020

Usman Institute Of Technology, Karachi- BSCS (3.5 CGPA)

2014 - 2018

Govt National College, Karachi- Intermediate (Pre Engineering)

2012 - 2014

The Educational Center, Karachi- Matriculation (Computer Science)

2010 - 2012

HARD SKILLS & TOOLS

- HTML5, CSS3, SASS, JS, TS, Angular, React, Ionic.
- Bootstrap 4, Angular Material, Materialize CSS, MD Bootstrap, NG Bootstrap, Firebase.
- npm, GitHub, BitBucket, JIRA, Asana, Trello.
- Visual Studio Code, IntelliJ, Postman, Slack.

SOFT SKILLS

- Leadership.
- Team working skills.
- Communication skills.
- Work Ethic.
- Adaptability.
- Creativity

CERTIFICATES & TRAINING

- HTML, CSS, JAVASCRIPT Coursera Certified
- Front End Frameworks and Tools Coursera Certified.
- Sass Udemy Certified.
- JavaScript Essentials Udemy Certified.
- Front End Javascript Frameworks: Angular Coursera Certified.
- Amsal UI Quran Course from Al-Midrar Institute.
- Uloom-ul-Quran & Usool-e-Tafseer Course from Al-Midrar Institute.

PROJECTS

- Vote Suppression Web App (Angular 6)
- Bank Alfalah Admin Panel (Angular 6)
- P4U Web App (Angular 7)
- Scan2Order Web App (Angular 6)
- AutoLab Web App (Angular 7)
- Prent Web App (Angular 7)
- Local Menu Dashboard (Angular 6)
- Calcerts Website (Angular 11)

- Og-Organix Website (Angular 7)
- OGG Web App (Angular 9)
- Socol Chat Website
- Socol Corp Website (Angular 7)
- Tasdeeq Admin Panel (Angular 7)
- BrandEquity Dashboard (Angular 8)
- FastHire Web App (Angular 11)
- Calcerts System (Angular 11)